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1

The drawing index indicates sheets L0.100, L7.001, A2.603B and A4.402 but I cannot locate 

them at this time. Should these sheets be included with the rest of the plans? There are 

also extra sheets not listed on the index, L1.012, L2.201, A4.504 and S1.040, just wanting 

to confirm if those should be included as well. 

An addendum will be issued to correct the set. Sheets L0.100 and L7.001 will be 

removed from the index. Sheets A2.603B and A4.402 will be added to the set. Sheets 

L1.012, L2.201, A4.504 and S1.040 will be added to the index.

LJC
Answered in Addendum 01 on 

5/4/2022

2

Is the Library District planning to award the project via Plan & Spec Hard Bid, or will they 

be using a Qualifications-Based process?  Will the contracting method be a lump sum, or a 

Guaranteed Maximum Price delivery?

 This is a Request for Proposal. Selection Procedures are outlined on page 9 of the 

Request for Proposal. The contracting method will be a stipulated sum and the sample 

Agreement can be found in section 00-5213, Standard Form Of Agreement Between 

Owner and Contractor. 

LJC Answered via email on 5/3/2022

3
Does the Library District need any asbestos abatement for the Ladue Library branch 

project?

Asbestos abatement is needed for the Ladue Library Branch Project. Please see spec 

section 01 3240 Special Construction for more information.
LJC Answered via email on 5/5/2022

4 Is there an available bidding general contractors list for this project. 
The Planholders / Outreach Pre-Proposal Meeting Attendees list will be included in 

Addendum 02. 
LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022
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5

Please see attached and verbiage below for substitution requests for the Ladue Branch 

Library

“Attached is the Intumescent specification 078123 2.03 A.2.a. “Use only epoxy based 

products.” The products specified are water base. Can we get the attached product 

approved - Thermo-Sorb_VOC_PDS?”

Yes, a water based Intumescent fire proofing will be acceptable if it meets the other 

requirements in Specification 07 8123. We will update line 2.03 A.2.a. to allow water-

based products in Addendum 2.

LJC Answered via email on 5/6/2022

6

See attached substitution request for this project in St Louis. Please send this to the 

correct person.Waard Metals is a metal panel manufacturer based in Pella IA and they 

have great profiles, pricing, and lead times. Please review and hopefully this can be 

approved on this project.

Exterior corrugated aluminum siding for the rooftop screen enclosure has been added to 

specification section 07 4213.23. See updated specification for corrugated metal 

requirements. 

LJC Answered via email on 5/17/2022

7
Please provide the specific UL design to support Spray Applied Fireproofing (SFRM) applied 

for a 1 hour rating to floor edge as shown per detail D1/A6.102

Detail D1/A6.102 will be updated. Fire proofing is not needed at the floor edge since the 

thickness of concrete achieves the 1hr rating. 
LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

8

With the exception of Electrical Room #151, Data Room #150 and where intumescent is 

scheduled, all areas are concealed.  Please advise if Low Density SFRM is acceptable to all 

locations scheduled to be rated?

Low Density SFRM is acceptable for all locations where SFRM is called out. LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

9
Please confirm steel scheduled to receive SFRM will remain unprimed and be free from 

incompatible substances that may impair bonding.

Confirmed, see 051200 Structural Steel Framing Specification, section 2.03 Finish, item 

B.
LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

10

Please confirm epoxy based IFRM is required?  Are we able to provide either water or 

solvent based materials other than what’s currently spec’d?

Epoxy based IFRM is not required. Line 2.03 A.2.a. in Specification 07 8123 will be 

updated to allow water-based products in a future Addendum. Other water or solvent 

based material other than what's currently specified will be acceptable as long as they 

meet the other requirements in Specification 07 8123

LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

11
Please confirm steel scheduled to receive IFRM will be furnished with a compatible primer 

(by others) and be free from other incompatible substances that may impair bonding.

Specification section 05 1200 will be updated in a future addendum. The revision will 

require steel receiving IFRM to be primed per manufacturer requirements. 
LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

12
Please confirm Spray-Textured Finish, with no further treatment, is acceptable for both 

SFRM and IFRM?

Confirmed, Spray-Textured Finish, with no further treatment is acceptable for both SFRM 

and IFRM. However, intumescent paint is to be applied with multiple thinner coats 

instead of a few thick coats to ensure the smoothest possible finish. All adjacent surfaces 

need to be masked off to prevent overspray in areas where we have an exposed deck as 

the finished condition.

LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

13

Drawing L3.101 which shows sections through the detention area and one of the bio-

retention basin there is a general note that states NOTE: FINAL ENGINEERING DRAWINGS 

TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. Please comment or clarify 

note. We typically do not engineer detention or bio-retention basins.

The note referreing to final engineering drawings on F3/L3.101 is regarding the 

segmental block retaining wall design. The note referring to final engineering drawings 

on F2/L3.101 is regarding the ledgerock retaining wall design. 

LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022
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14

Regarding the mock-ups shown on drawing A3.306, are these free-standing or part of the 

permanent construction, get approval, and then move forward with the remaining 

assemblies?

The mock-up drawing on A3.306 and S1.040 is of a free-standing mock-up, separate from 

the main building.
LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

15
The metal mesh curtain shown on drawing A2.201A and detail B4/A4.409, is there a basis 

of design?

The metal mesh curtain shown on drawing A2.201A and detail B4/A4.409 is MTL-2, listed 

shown on A2.500. Specification section 10 8211.11 was provided for this material. 
LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

16

Regarding the sliding wall systems on drawings A4.503 and A4.504, did LJC work with a 

supplier or manufacturer to come up with the design, and if so, who is the supplier or 

manufacturer?

LJC did not work with a supplier or manufacturer to come up with the sliding wall 

systems on drawings A4.503 and A4.504. The drawings are based off of past projects and 

"HAFEL" sliding door hardware. Drawings noted that the entire sliding wall assembly to 

be delegated design.  

LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

17
Please confirm who is responsible for signage including the monument sign, exterior 

building signage, interior custom signage, and code required signage.

The GC is responsible for all signage. LJC will provide a signage specification in a future 

addendum. Exterior - Aluminum Letters on Standoffs (lighting that uplights or 

downlights) 

LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

18
Please confirm that the curtain assembly shown on A4.515 is to follow specification 

section 102123 Cubicle Curtains and Track.

Confirmed, the curtain assembly shown on A4.515 is to follow specification section 

102123. 
LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

19 Will Geotechnology perform the final clearance air sampling?
Yes, Geotechnology will perform visual inspection and clearance air sampling for interior 

work areas after completion of abatement activities. 
Scott Kolath

Answered during the 

Outreach/Pre-Proposal Meeting

20
Please confirm the construction of the new library, asbestos removal, and underground 

tank removal will all be separate projects and we do not need to bid all 3 correct?

The RFP will be awarded to one general contractor. All three identified scopes should be 

included the response. 
LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

21 Is moisture mitigation required for the flooring on this project? Moisture mitigation is not required for the flooring on this project. LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

22
Please confirm the product management software is provided by the architect, and if so 

what product do they use?
The General Contractor is expected to provide all project management software. LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

23

What is the Library District’s approach to escalation?  It’s been well publicized, but 

material pricing has been very volatile for the last year and a half.  Would the district allow 

the contractor to carry a material escalation allowance separate from the lump sum 

contract amount?

Any price increases from material suppliers, manufacturers, and/or vendors shall be 

included in the Contractors pricing. A separate material escalation allowance will not be 

allowed. 

LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

24

I am emailing you in regards to Demolition and New Construction of the Ladue Branch that 

will bid on 06-02-2022 . I would like to request a planholders or bidders list, and to confirm 

that the bid date and time are unchanged. Also do you provide a cost estimate? You can 

send that via email, or fax to 800-768-5594. If any addenda have been recently released 

and you are able to attach them to this response that would be appreciated. Thank you, Jeff 

Soloman - Bid Information Team Dodge Number 202200608709

A planholders or bidders list will be provided. It is confirmed that the bid date and time 

are unchanged and can be found in Specification Section 00 0000. The budget is 

$22,000,000. 

LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022

25 On the detention Basin Detail on sheet C12.2, what does the permeable swale consist of

A detail labeled "Permeable Swale" wil be added in Addendum 02 on Civil drawing C12.1. 

This detail shows the material make-up of the permeable swale located in the Detention 

Basin

LJC Answered via email on 5/13/2022
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